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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Ee Ying Yi (Michelle) <yingyi.ee@ow.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2024 3:17 PM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Daphne Lee (LKK Auto); Yan (LKK Auto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); 

Admin A; admin-d
Cc: Ling Ting An; Jonathan Ng; Loong Ghien Yee; Joseph Low; Mohamed Nashik; Foo Song 

Jun
Subject: CHECK LIABILITY - SNB9255X CLAIMING AGAINST SGC1121D (AIG), DOA: 15/09/2024
Attachments: SNB9255X GIA.pdf; SNB9255X Marked Estimate.pdf; WhatsApp Image 2024-09-16 at 

4.02.19 PM (3).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-09-16 at 4.02.19 PM (6).jpeg; WhatsApp 
Image 2024-09-16 at 4.02.19 PM (7).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-09-16 at 4.02.19 PM 
(8).jpeg; SNB9255X GEARS.pdf; Screenshot 2024-09-17 151524.png; Screenshot 
2024-09-17 151538.png

 
Dear Mei Kwan, 
 
Help me create the file number for your colleague to check the liability. 
 
Dear Motor Claims Department, 
 
Mr Kenneth already survey the car 
Enclosed both party  GIA,gear search, marked estimate and  scene photos  for your perusal. 
Kindly advise who is the officer in charge for this case. 
Would like to check on the liability for this case? 
 
Michelle Ee (Ms.) 
Motor Claims Executive 
OƯice   : (+65) 6481 1522 
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